Council of the District of Columbia

COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
MEMORANDUM

1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20004

TO: Chairman Phil Mendelson

FROM: Councilmember Kenyan R. McDuffie

RE: Request to Agendize Ceremonial Resolutions at the February 4" Legislative
Meeting

DATE: February 3, 2020

Ceremonial Resolution to agendize:

I am requesting that the following ceremonial resolution be agendized for the Legislative Meeting on
February 4, 2020.

e The “Coach Desmond Dunham 2019 National Coach of the Year Recognition Resolution of
2020.”

This ceremonial recognizes and honors Coach Desmond Dunham for winning the 2019 National
Coach of the Year by the National Federation of State High School Associations (NFHS)
Coaches Association.

o The “Langdon Elementary School High Achievement Recognition Resolution of 2020”

This ceremonial recognizes and honors Langdon Elementary School and their award-winning
work and high achievement.

Drafts of the measure is attached.

Please contact Brian McClure, Director of Policy and Legislative Affairs, at 727-3888 or
bmcclure@dccouncil.us if you have any questions.

cc:  Members, Council of the District of Columbia
Office of the Secretary
Office of the General Counsel
Office of the Budget Director
Mayor’s Office of Policy and Legislative Affairs


mailto:bmcclure@dccouncil.us

